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Broadcasting Football/Basketball Games this Year ???
4 messages '

Dennis L White <whitehouse@rexnet.net> Sat, Aug 29, 2015 at 9:30 AM
To: walkerde@wjhs915.0rg

Howdy,

Are you going to broadcast CCHS Football and Basketball games in the 2015-2016 school year.

We tuned in Friday night and couldn't get the Whitko — CCHS Football game?

Dennis & Jeanne White

Class of 1963

Dirk Walker <walkerde@wccsonline.com> Sun, Aug 30, 2015 at 4:31 PM
To: Dennis L White <whitehouse@rexnet.net>

Hi Dennis,

Yes, we are broadcasting this year's football and basketball games. Were you listening on your radio or your
computer? We've been having some trouble with the online streaming but our regular FM broadcast was not
experiencing any issues. We are currently working as fast as we can to get this issue resolved. Thanks for

writing!

Dirk Walker
[Quoted text hidden]

Dennis L White <whitehouse@rexnet.net> Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 1:59 PM
To: Dirk Walker <walkerde@wccsonline.com>

Hi Dirk, { was trying to tune in to 91.5 FM radio Friday night. 1 couldn’t seem to find the broadcast and | am
just off W Lincolnway at US30 west. Will try again this week. Thanks for update.

Dennis White

CCIHS class of 1963....

From: Dirk Walker [mailto: walkerde@wcesonline.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Dennis L White

Subject: Re: Broadcasting Football/Basketball Games this Year ???

[Quoted text hidden]




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance
upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly
delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work
product privilege by the transmission of this message.

Dirk Walker <walkerde@wccsonline.com> Mon, Aug 31, 2015 at 2:10 PM
To: Dennis L White <whitehouse@rexnet.net>

That's very strange! | will look into it and make sure our transmission is at full power.

Dirk Walker
[Quoted text hidden]



Freewalt Michele L

I R e ]
From: Usher Jill
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:25 PM
To: Freewalt Michele L
Subject: FW: General WJHS Question

From: ottoandrew [mailto:ottoandrew@vyahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:54 PM

To: Usher Jill
Subject: General WIHS Question

Hi Jill,

Sessions greetings!

I'know it has been a while since we have communicated. There was a report of Northeast Indiana Public Radio's
Classical/WBNI (94.1fm, Roanoke) receives a $10,000 FCC fine for public file violations.

Report below

~ hitp://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001InYW_QAOewAadb8z0MuSBQQeTm3vhQCunpgiGLDFOVzGXj U FKICT6
7095 A gl1fDJ4r0L1I09AkuxzmOTKvAg7NdTFoxxNSCkUTOy3n%A_ikfTK GTSIXFHPfcI] y7WI-
¢GT 1CtIgvbl OeUEcMytaWidk2 UpJV2UIPGl W8ebS1c00Dt4hxfz370STXry20QLo6w7bQ0aRs=

It had put chills down my back for how much T enjoy WJHS past, present, and future,

The other thing I would keep a look out for is that since WOWO is on 92.3fm and WOWO is Fed Med ratings
maker that some Management, in South Bend may complain because of bleed over in the Columbia City area.
My response is 92.3fm drown out far more Square Mile in Fort Wayne of WIHS 91.5 frequency.

That aside, if I would like it look at the Public inspection file, what time and day would be best?
Also, do you play on air when the file can be look at as the FCC rules ask, and note it in the log.

[ work with public using community Access, and I don't want to be a pain as 1 see with other people.

One last thing, I had some interest in doing a video documentary of WJHS., I like your input and also would like
to include any students that would like to get involved.

Thank you.
Otto Andrew Boschet
www. whitlevtv.info







Usher Jill

‘ 1 ' v
From: . ' GREEN, Steve <Steve.GREEN2@suncorp.com.au> - '
Sent: : Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:08 PM
To: : Usher Jill
- Subject: General WJHS Question:
Hey Jill

I love your station, | sit here {in Australia) and listen whilst at wark, normally from 8.30am (about 6.30pm your time) to
5.00pm (3am), | love the mix, music | know that’s worldwide and plenty that’'s more UScentric.

Steve Green

Expense Optimisation Analyst

Perscnal Insurance CFQ )

Phone: +61 (03) 8681 9467 Extension: 818467 Mobile: +61 (04) 1210 2880 1PC; 3PI342
e-mail; steve.green2@suncorp.com.au -

Level 15, 447 Collins St, Melbourne, VIC 3000

This e-mail is sent by Suncorp Group Limited ABN 66 145 290 124 or cne of its related entities "Suncorp”.

. Suncorp may be contacted at Level 18, 36 Wickham Terrace, Brisbane or on 13 11 55 or at suncorp.com.au.
The content of this e-mail is the view of the sender or stated author and does not necessarily reflect the view of Suncorp. The content, including attachments, is a
confidential communication between Sunceorp and the inlended recipient. if you are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of
this e-mail, including attachments, is unauthorised and expressly prehibited. If you have raceived this e- mall in error please contact the sender immediately and
delete the e-mait and any attachments from your system.







Usher Jill

: ¥
' From: : KennyK . <security.kennyk@hotmail.com>
‘Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:29 PM
To: Usher Jill
Subject: A What a find
To whom:

While on my way to Fort Wayne VA hospital I got out of range of my local radio station about
Warsaw. So of course T started searching. I came across this song playing that sounded
interesting. I listened. WOW...this station is awesome. & No commercials and the music was
new to'me and pretty darn great stuff in my opinion. @ﬁém%& So while driving I wrote down the

frequency and locale. Just now looked it up and turned it on. Still great music, Okay, what kind
4 22

i

of music is this? What do you call i+? Adult alternative? =25 Indie? =8 While listening I
- did not recognize a single song or artist, Yeah, me that would amaze people to spurt out the

song title and artist after hearing 3-4 notes. (Classic Rock) Anyway, T am glad to know I can

listen on my computer. On the way back home (Mishawaka) I listened again but lost it just west
~ of Goshen. T will be listening every time I go to Fort Wayne. And that's a lot. Will also listen

Nt

when surfing too. . Oh, did T mention T was 66?2 Doesn't matter, As I always said: "If it

sounds godd...lis’ren.

GO YOU EAGLE, GO

Kennyk
Osiyo my Friend

httpy www,.angelfire.comy/ma/shavaly page?2. hitmf







